15808 S. Lamar Blvd.

Austin, Texas 78704

(512) 445.7074 voice
(512) 445-7064 fax

Prime Strategies, Inc.

Memo

To: Pam Navarrette
From: Michael J. Weaver
Date: 2/15/2012

Re: Budget Allocations

Please set up the following project budgets and new P#'s moving funds from the 2006 Road
Bond Unallocated source through Commissioners Court Action. These funds are for design
only, the Commissioners Court will decide if and when to move construction and right-of-way
dollars when they consider a new program of projects.

» Pearson Ranch Bivd. {Avery Ranch Blvd.-RM620) $400,000.00 P221
s Chandier Rd. Expansion (FM1460-SH130) $400,000.00 P255
¢« CR 258, Phase Il (Sunset Ridge-Reagan Bivd.) $300,000.00 P256

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Cc:  Judge Dan A. Gattis, Williamson County
Commissioner Lisa Birkman, Precinct 1
Commissioner Cynthia Long, Precinct 2
Commissioner Valerie Covey, Precinct 3
Commissioner Ron Morrison, Precinct 4
Raobert B. Daigh, P.E., Senior Director of infrastructure
Richard Riding, P.E., HNTB



